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P.O. Box 1536
Hazard, Kentucky 41702
(606) 436-5700 FAX: (606) 436-5701
chrisgooch@chrisgoochcpa.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT

State Committee for School District Audits
Members of Leslie County Board of Education
Hyden, Kentucky

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statésnehthe governmental activities, the businesgtyp
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate irnmfund information of Leslie County School Dist as

of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, and tatedenotes to the financial statements, whichectilvely
comprise the District's basic financial statemergtdisted in the table of contents.

Management’'s Responsibility for the Financial Staents

Management is responsible for the preparation aimgfesentation of these financial statements@o@ance
with accounting principles generally accepted ie thnited States of America; this includes the desig
implementation, and maintenance of internal contedévant to the preparation and fair presentatbn
financial statements that are free from materiastaitement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on thisancial statements based on our audit. We coeduatir
audit in accordance with auditing standards gelyemdcepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contaimedGovernment Auditing Standardsssued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, and tiditarequirements prescribed by the State Commftiee
School District Audits in the Kentucky Public Schdaistrict's Audit Contract and Requirements. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the &udbtain reasonable assurance about whethdintdreial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtainliaevidence about the amounts and disclosurgken
financial statements. The procedures selected deperihe auditor’s judgment, including the assesgré

the risks of material misstatement of the finansiaktements, whether due to fraud or error. In nakihose
risk assessments, the auditor considers intermatalaelevant to the entity’s preparation and faiesentation
of the financial statements in order to design tgodicedures that are appropriate in the circunessrbut not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on thectiffeness of the entity’s internal control. Acdogly, we

express no such opinion. An audit also include$uetiag the appropriateness of accounting poliose=d and
the reasonableness of significant accounting etgmaade by management, as well as evaluatingviralb
presentation of the financial statements.



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtaisedifficient and appropriate to provide a basisdur
audit opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referr@élbove present fairly, in all material respedts, iespective
financial position of the governmental activitighe business-type activities, each major fund, trel
aggregate remaining fund information of the Leslieunty School District, as of June 30, 2014, aral th
respective changes in financial position, and, whamplicable, cash flows thereof for the year theded in
accordance with accounting principles generalleptad in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the tethiStates of America require that the management’s
discussion and analysis and budgetary comparistommation on pages 4-9 and 40-41 be presented to
supplement the basic financial statements. Sucbrrrdtion, although not a part of the basic financia
statements, is required by the Governmental Actogr8tandards Board, who considers it to be annéisse
part of financial reporting for placing the baditaincial statements in an appropriate operati@tanomic, or
historical context. We have applied certain limifmdcedures to the required supplementary infoonait
accordance with auditing standards generally aedejt the United States of America, which consisiéd
inquiries of management about the methods of pregahe information and comparing the informatiamn f
consistency with management’s responses to ouiriaguthe basic financial statements, and othemltedge

we obtained during our audit of the basic finanstatements. We do not express an opinion or peoait/
assurance on the information because the limitedgoures do not provide us with sufficient evidetwe
express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of formipinions on the financial statements that colletyiv
comprise the Leslie County School District's bafai@ncial statements. The combining and individoaih-

major fund financial statements are presented digngses of additional analysis and are not a reduart of
the basic financial statements. The schedule oéritures of federal awards is presented for papad

additional analysis as required by U.S. Office aifdgement and Budget Circular A-12@jdits of States,
Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizatioasid is also not a required part of the basicnfira

statements.

The combining and individual non-major fund final@tatements and the schedule of expendituresdefél
awards are the responsibility of management anc wlerived from and relate directly to the undedyin
accounting and other records used to prepare thie imancial statements. Such information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied iratitt of the basic financial statements and aeddditional
procedures, including comparing and reconcilinghsiméormation directly to the underlying accountiagd
other records used to prepare the basic finanements or to the basic financial statements skbras, and
other additional procedures in accordance withtmgdstandards generally accepted in the UniteteStaf
America. In our opinion, the combining and indivéditnon-major fund financial statements and the dalee

of expenditures of federal awards are fairly state@ll material respects in relation to the basancial
statements as a whole.



Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance witlovernment Auditing Standardse have also issued our report dated Novemb20H4,

on our consideration of the Leslie County Schodgitiit's internal control over financial reportiagd on our
tests of its compliance with certain provisiondaf's, regulations, contracts, and grant agreenmsrdsother
matters. The purpose of that report is to desdtieescope of our testing of internal control ovieaficial

reporting and compliance and the results of thetirtg, and not to provide an opinion on internaitoal over

financial reporting or on compliance. That repsraan integral part of an audit performed in accocdawith

Government Auditing Standards considering Leslie County School District'samal control over financial
reporting and compliance.

Chris Gooch
Certified Public Accountant

Hazard, Kentucky

November 5, 2014



LESLIE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
HYDEN, KENTUCKY

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

As management of the Leslie County School Distiat, offer readers of the District’s financial stants

this narrative overview and analysis of the finaheictivities of the District for the fiscal yeamded June 30,
2014. This information should be considered injuoction with the accompanying financial statemearid

disclosure following this section.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

- The beginning cash balance, including activity f&intbr the District was $2,504,013 for which
$1,916,620 was restricted Construction Fund cakb. ehding cash balance, including activity funds,
for the District was $549,766. The balance at B3Me2014 includes $321,060 in restricted cash. The
June 30, 2014 cash balance reflects a $614,038td=fsh balance in Fund 2, Special Revenue Fund,
and a corresponding $905,933 receivable balance.

- Total federal expenditures as reflected on the dudbeof expenditures of federal awards for year
ended June 30, 2014 was $3,785,056 and for Jurg938,was $3,330,898.

- Interest revenue totaled $11,603 for the curreiar yynded and for the prior year the total interest
revenue was $41,107.

- The District's total long-term debt activity reflscnew financing for the acquisition of two new
vehicles through the KISTA leasing program total#ig5,607.

- The District’s long-term debt reductions were #2319 for the fiscal year end.

- Fiscal year end construction expenditures for &g ynded June 30, 2014 were $1,513,670 including
renovation and additions at WB Muncy, Stinnett &falintain View Elementary Schools.

- Total 2014 general fund revenue was $10,569,334usixe of on behalf state payments totaling
$2,679,675 consisting primarily of state prograr&E8), property, utilities and motor vehicle taxes.
Excluding on behalf payments, there was $11,244j57@eneral fund expenditures. For 2013,
excluding on-behalf payments of $2,872,491, toteagal fund revenue was $10,533,365 and total
general fund expenditures were $11,801,561.



LESLIE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
HYDEN, KENTUCKY

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The discussion and analysis is intended to seram astroduction to the District’'s basic financiatatements.
The District's basic financial statementsomprise three components: 1) government-firdancial

statements, 2) fund financial statements, and &sntw the financial statements. This report asatains
other supplementary information in addition to tigesic financial statements.

Government-wide financial statements

The government-wide financial statements are desigo provide readers with a broad overview of the
District’s finances, in a manner similar to a pteraector business.

The statement of net position presents informatanall of the District's assets and liabilities, thvithe
difference between the two reported as net positi@ver time, increases or decreases in net pogitiay
serve as a useful indicator of whether the findrmmmaition of the district is improving or deterading.

The statement of activities presents informatioowshg how the District’'s net position changed dgrihe
most recent fiscal year. All changes in net positire reported as soon as the underlying eveirtggrise to
the change occurs, regardless of the timing ofedlaash flows. Thus, revenues and expensesoded in
this statement for some items that will only resuitash flows in future fiscal periods.

The government-wide financial statements outlinecfions of the District that are principally supigal by
property taxes and intergovernmental revenues (gavental activities). The governmental activitidstiee
District include instruction, support services, @i®n and maintenance of plant, student transpontand
operation of non-instructional services. Fixedetssand related debt is also supported by taxes and
intergovernmental revenues.

Fund financial statements

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that isduso maintain control over resources that haven bee
segregated for specific activities or objectiv@sis is a state mandated uniform system and cli@ataunts
for all Kentucky public school districts utilizingpe MUNIS administrative software. The Districieasund
accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliandefineince-related legal requirements. All of thads of
the District can be divided into three categoriggvernmental, proprietary and fiduciary funds.dugiary
funds include activity funds. Proprietary fundslime the school food service, daycare and presdooals.

All other activities are reported under governmefuiads.



LESLIE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
HYDEN, KENTUCKY

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Notes to the financial statements

The notes provide additional information that isesgtial to a full understanding of the data progide the
government-wide and fund financial statements.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

Net position may serve over time as a useful indicaf a government’s financial position. As 0héu30,
2014, assets exceeded liabilities by $11,619,334.

The greatest portion of the District's net positiceflects its investment in capital assets (egndland
improvements, buildings and improvements, vehicfaspiture and equipment and ongoing construction
projects, where applicable), less any related debt to acquire those assets that is still outstgndThe
District uses these capital assets to provide sesvio its students; consequently, these asset®bavailable
for future spending. Although the District's int@®nt in its capital assets is reported net oftedlalebt, it
should be noted that the resources needed to thEagebt must be provided from other sources,esthe
capital assets themselves cannot be used to liguidese liabilities.

The District's financial position is the product séveral financial transactions including the resuits of
activities, the acquisition and payment of debg t#icquisition and disposal of capital assets, dmad t
depreciation of capital assets.

Net position for the year ended June 30, 2014

Following are comparisons of governmental net pmsit

At June 3C
2014 2013
Current assets 2,110,230 4,745,265
Noncurrent assets 38,044,865 37,475,337
Total assets 40,155,095 42,220,602
Current liabilities 2,988,881 4,020,695
Noncurrent liabilities 25,263,707 25,388,783
Deferred inflows of resources 283,173 -
Total liabilities and deferre
inflows of resources 28,535,761 29,409,478
- Net position -
Investment in capital assets (net of debt) 11,793,99 10,018,897
Restricted 393,968 1,889,821
Unrestricted (deficit) (568,631) 902,406
Total net position 11,619,334 12,811,124

Total liabilties, deferred inflows
of resources and net position 40,155,095 42,220,602




LESLIE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
HYDEN, KENTUCKY

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

The comparison reflects the following:

- The decrease in current assets is primarily a refulising restricted cash for capital construction
expenditures.

- Non-current assets increase reflects the complatidriransfer of District construction in progress.

- Current liabilities decreases are primarily a resfila decrease in accounts payable - $389,439 and
decreases in special revenue cash deficit balar®2%7,037 and reclassification of deferred reeenu

- The comparative financial statements reflect reifigation of deferred inflow of resources -
$283,173.

Comments on budget comparisons

The following table presents a comparison of butlgeictual for the general fund:

Variance
Favorable
Final Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
From local sources

Taxes 3,126,257 3,075,538 (50,719)
Earnings on investments 18,000 10,207 (7,793)
Other local revenue 27,200 26,376 (824)
Intergovernmental - state 7,507,729 10,112,115 2,604,386

Intergovernmental - indirect federal 17,000 24,773 7,773
Total revenues 10,696,186 13,249,009 2,552,823

Expenditures:

Instructional 5,654,535 6,889,953 (1,335,418)
Student support services 735,089 896,495 (161,406)
Staff support services 545,053 620,184 (75,131)
District administration 431,577 535,439 (103,862)
School administration 703,000 921,644 (218,644)
Business support 205,552 309,195 (103,643)
Plant operation and management 1,475,588 1,973,901 (498,313)
Student transportation 1,367,345 1,525,061 (157,716)

Community service activities 9,574 9,574 -
Employee benefits 50,000 85,663 (35,663)
Debt service 177,857 157,136 20,721
Contingency 354,746 - 354,746
Total expenditures 11,609,916 13,924,245 (2,314,329)

Excess (deficit) of revenue
over expenditures (913,730) (675,236) 238,494




LESLIE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
HYDEN, KENTUCKY

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

- Actual revenues and expenditures reflect unbudgstiete on-behalf payments for retirement, health
and life insurance and technical education in theunt of $2,679,675.

- Actual local property tax revenues are $1,029,23% than budgeted revenues. However, the District
received $1,038,786 in non-budgeted unmined mitaxralevenue.

The following table presents a summary comparis@statement of activities for the fiscal years ehde
June 30, 2014 and 2013:

At June 3C
2014 201z
Revenue:

Local revenue sourc 3,329,06! 4,461,46
State revenue sour( 12,459,74 12,323,46
Federal revent 3,959,461 3,545,23;

Total revenue 19,748,28 20,330,15.

Expense:

Instructior 9,863,39 10,317,80
Student support servic 1,104,58 1,017,94
Instructional suppo 885,83 937,28«
District administratio 584,87: 512,72t
School administratic 921,64 1,053,39
Business suppc 313,30¢ 467,12
Plant operation and managen 2,824,10! 2,688,86!
Student transportati 1,704,38. 1,756,19I
Community support and otf 306,19¢ 248,64
Food service operatio 1,235,85: 1,308,27!
Interest on long-term de 755,50 813,76:

Total expense 20,499,67 21,122,02

Change in net positi (751,396 (791,871




LESLIE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
HYDEN, KENTUCKY

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

- Current year local revenues include an extraorgineam recognizing the KSBIT assessment of
$629,945 in the current reporting period.

- Depreciation expense was $895,460 for the curresut gnd $820,868 for the prior year.
BUDGETARY IMPLICATIONS

In Kentucky the public school fiscal year is Juhjune 30; other programs, i.e. some federal operate
different fiscal calendar, but are reflected in thistrict overall budget. By law the budget mustvén a
minimum 2% contingency. The district adopted admidvith $354,746 in contingency (3.06%).

Results of the current fiscal year and recent hisibtrends for the District were taken into acscbwhen
preparing the subsequent year budget. No significhanges in revenue or expense items are fofgdseea
The District’s tax rates and tax base remain effelst the same. The District has assessed and dmnesi
underlying economical and funding factors at thdefal, state, and local level and other non-fir@nareas
including demographics, local economy and risk asfsl of student population that may have a sigmifica
impact on the financial statements when preparnitgequent years budgets.

Questions regarding this report should be diretdeithe Superintendent or the Finance Officer ab)@¥2-
2397.



10.
LESLIE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF NET POSTION

At June 30, 2014

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
Assets:
- Current assets -
Cash and cash equivalents 826,340 186,595 1,012,935
Accounts receivable:
Taxes - current 68,928 - 68,928
Taxes - delinquent 10,003 - 10,003
Other 82,467 - 82,467
Intergovernmental - indirect federal 905,933 707 906,640
Inventories - 29,257 29,257
Total current assets 1,893,671 216,559 2,110,230
- Noncurrent assets -
Bond discounts - net 114,875 - 114,875
Capital assets - non-depreciable 647,757 - 647,757
Capital assets - depreciable (net) 35,724,522 1,557,711 37,282,233
Total noncurrent assets 36,487,154 1,557,711 38,044,865
Total assets 38,380,825 1,774,270 40,155,095
Liabilities:
- Current liabilities -
Cash deficit 614,039 - 614,039
Accounts payable 374,774 849 375,623
Current portion of bond/lease obligations 1,3@2 - 1,302,741
Interest payable 696,478 - 696,478
Total current liabilities 2,988,032 849 2,988,881
- Noncurrent liabilities -
Long term portion of sick leave payable 382,113 - 382,113
Long term portion of KSBIT payable 629,945 - 629,945
Noncurrent portion of bond/lease obligations , 284,649 - 24,251,649
Total noncurrent liabilities 25,263,707 - 25,263,707
Deferred Inflow of Resources:
Unearned revenues governmental sources 283,173 - 283,173
Total liabilities and deferred inflow of resources 28,534,912 849 28,535,761
Net position:
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 3B)2ZB6 1,557,711 11,793,997
Restricted for:
Sick leave 25,765 - 25,765
Other 152,493 215,710 368,203
Unrestricted (deficit) (568,631) - (568,631)
Total net position 9,845,913 1,773,421 11,619,334
Total liabilities, deferred inflow of
resources and net posit 38,380,825 1,774,270 40,155,095

See notes to financial statements.




11.

LESLIE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS:
- Governmental activities
Instructiona
Support service
Studen
Instructional stai
District administratio
School administratic
Business suppc
Plant operation and maintena
Student transportati
Community services operatic
Employee benefi
Interest on long-term de

Total governmental activities

- Business-type activities
Food servic

Total business-type activitie

Total primary government

See notes to financial statements.

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Program Revenu

Charge Operating Capital
for Grants an Grants an
Expense Service Contribution: Contribution:
9,863,39 - (4,606,619
1,104,58. - (498,595
885,83: - (374,119
584,87: - (68,846
921,64« - (228,642
313,30¢ - (70,990
2,824,10! - (192,766
1,704,38. - (291,076
220,53! - (210,961
85,66: - -
755,50« - -
19,263,82 - (6,542,614
1,235,85: (160,364 (1,122,851
1,235,85: (160,364 (1,122,851
20,499,67 (160,364 (7,665,465




12.
LESLIE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (continued)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Pc

Business-
Governmental Type
Activities Activities Total
(5,256,778) - (5,256,778)
(605,989) - (605,989)
(511,713) - (511,713)
(516,025) - (516,025)
(693,002) - (693,002)
(242,318) - (242,318)
(2,631,339) - (2,631,339)
(1,413,305) - (1,413,305)
(9,574) - (9,574)
(85,663) - (85,663)
(755,504) - (755,504)
(12,721,210) - (12,721,210)
- 47,363 47,363
- 47,363 47,363
(12,721,210) 47,363 (12,673,847)
General revenues:
Taxes 3,729,340 - 3,729,340
Investment earnings 10,207 1,396 11,603
State and formula grants 8,753,747 - 8,753,747
Miscellaneous 57,706 - 57,706
Loss on KSBIT settlement (629,945) - (629,945)
Total general revenues 11,921,055 1,396 11,922,451
Change in net position (800,155) 48,759 (751,396)
Net position - beginning (restated) 10,646,068 1,724,662 12,370,730
Net position - ending 9,845,913 1,773,421 11,619,334

See notes to financial statements.



LESLIE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

BALANCE SHEET — GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Assets and resources:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable:
Taxes - current
Taxes - delinquent
Other
Intergovernmental - indirect federal

Total assets and resources

Liabilities:
Cash deficit
Accounts payable

Total liabilities

Deferred inflow of resources
Unearned revenues governmental sources

Fund balance
Restricted - sick
Restricted - other
Assigned fund balance
Unassigned fund balance (deficit)

Total fund balances

Total liabilities, deferred inflow o
resources and fund balances

See notes to financial statements.

At June 30, 2014

13.

Other Total
General Special Construction Gov't Gov't
Fund Revenue Fund Funds Funds
691,875 - 134,463 2 826,340
68,928 - - 68,928
10,003 - - 10,003
82,467 - - 82,467
- 905,933 - - 905,933
853,273 905,933 134,463 2 1,893,671
- 614,039 - 614,039
362,827 10,517 1,430 - 374,774
362,827 624,556 1,430 - 988,813
- 283,173 - - 283,173
25,765 - - - 25,765
- - 133,033 2 133,035
19,458 - - - 19,458
445,223 (1,796) - - 443,427
490,446 (1,796) 133,033 2 621,685
853,273 905,933 134,463 2 1,893,671




LESLIE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET —
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

At June 30, 2014

Total fund balances per fund financial statements

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the
statement of activities differences beca

Capital assets are not reported in this fund fifgdnc
statement because they are not current financial
resources, but are reported in the statement becaus
they are not current financial resources, but are
reported in the statement of net posi

Certain liabilites (such as bonds payable, andusctr
interest) are not reported in this fund financial
statement because they are not due and payable, but
are presented in the statement of net pos

The KSBIT liability is reported when paid in thenfis
financial statement

Long term sick leave payable is reported only &
government wide financial statements.

Net position of governmental activities

See notes to financial statements.

14.

621,685

36,487,154

(26,250,868)

(629,945)

(382,113)

9,845,913




15.

LESLIE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES — GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Revenues:
From local sources:

Taxes

Earnings on investments

Other local revenue
Intergovernmental - state
Intergovernmental - indirect federal

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Instructional
Student support services
Staff support services
District administration
School administration
Business support
Plant operations and maintenance
Student transportation
Community service activities
Employee benefits
New building construction
Debt service:

Principal

Interest

Total expenditures

Excess (deficit) of revenues over expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Gain (loss) on disposal of assets
Operating transfers in
Operating transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)

Excess (deficit) of revenue and other financing

sources over expenditures/other financing uses

Fund balance - July 1, 2013 - restated
Fund (deficit) balance - June 30, 2014

See notes to financial statements.

General Special ~ Construction Other Total
Fund Revenue Fund Gov't Funds Gov't Funds
3,075,538 - - 653,802 3,729,340
10,207 - - - 10,207
26,376 30,000 - - 56,376
10,112,115 994,040 - 1,353,591 12,459,746
24,7732,811,842 - - 2,836,615

13,249,009 3,835,882

- 2,007,393 19,092,284

6,889,953 2,987,163 - - 9,877,116
896,495 208,089 - - 1,104,584
620,184 265,648 - - 885,832
535439 47,437 - - 582,876
921,644 - - - 921,644

309,195 - - - 309,195
1,973,901 96,930 - - 2,070,831
1,525,061 46,711 - - 1,571,772
9,574 210,961 - - 220,535
85,663 - - - 85,663
- - 1,513,670 - 1,513,670
141,179 - - 1,172,040 1,313,219
15,957 - - 731523 747,480

13,924,245 3,862,939 1,513,670 1,903,563 21,204,417

@3, (27,057) (1,513,670) 103,830 (2,112,133)

1,330 - - - 1,330
162,339 25,261 309 1,198,673 1,386,582
(25,570) - (58,511) (1,302,501) (1,386,582)
138,099 25,261 (58,202)  (103,828) 1,330
B3],  (1,796) (1,571,872) 2 (2,110,803)
1,027,583 - 1,704,905 - 2,732,488
490,446  (1,796) 133,033 2 621,685




LESLIE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Net change in total fund balances per fund findret&ement:

Amounts reported for governmental activities in
statement of activities differenc

Governmental funds report capital outlays as exipers.
However, in the statement of activities, the cdshose assets are
allocated over their estimated useful lives ageldion expens

Capital outlays reported in fund financial statetsi

Depreciation recorded in government wide finansiatement:

Other long term debt, i.e., related to extraordirewents is
recognized currently in the government wide finahstatement

Interest expense on long-term debt IS recognizéldanund financie
statements when paid and accrued in the governmidatfinancial
statements of activitie

Bond principal payments are recognized as experditof curren
financial resources in the fund financial stateradmit are reductior
of liabilities in the statement of net assets.

Change in net position of governmental activ

See notes to financial statements.

(2,110,803

1,550,85!

(895,460

(629,945)

(8,024)

1,293,219

(800,155

16.



LESLIE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION — PROPRIETARY FUNDS

At June 30, 2014

Food Servic
Func
Assets
- Current assets
Cash and cash equivale 186,59!
Accounts receivabl
Intergovernmental - indirect fede 707
Inventorie: 29,25°
Total current asse 216,55¢
- Noncurrent assets
Capital asse 2,458,79.
Less: accumulated deprecial (901,082
Total noncurrent asst 1,557,71.
Total asse 1,774,27
Liabilities:
- Current liabilities -
Accounts payab 84¢
Total current liabilitie 84¢
Net position:
Investments in capital ass 1,557,71.
Nonspendable inventori 29,257
Restricted - otht 186,45
Total net positito 1,773,42.
Total liabilities and net positic 1,774,27

See notes to financial statements.

17.



LESLIE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND

CHANGES IN NET POSITION — PROPRIETARY FUNDS

Operating revenues
Lunchroom sale
State revent

On-behalf contribution

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Kentucky Department of Educat

Commoditie
Federal revent

Total operating revenu

Operating expense
Salaries and wag
Contract service

Materials and suppli
Depreciatiol

Total operating expens

Operating income (los

Nonoperating revenue/(expense

Interest incom

Total nonoperating revenue/(expet

Change in net positic

Net position, July 1, 20:

Net position, June 30, 20

See notes to financial statements.

Food servic
Func

160,36
10,13:

136,67(
69,63¢

906,41(

1,283,21

614,08
27,97:
523,61
70,17¢

1,235,85.

47,36

1,39¢

1,39¢

48,75¢

1,724,66.

1,773,42.

18.



19.
LESLIE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS — PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Food Service

Fund
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from:
Lunchroom sales 160,364
State revenue 10,132
Federal revenue 909,306
Cash paid toffor:
Employees (477,412)
Supplies/Contractual (482,629)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 119,761
Cash flows from capital and related
financing activities:
Changes in capital assets -
Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest income 1,396
Cash flows from financing activities:
Net increase (decrease) in cash 121,157
Cash, beginning of year 65,438
Cash, end of year 186,595

Reconciliation of operating income (loss)

to net cash provided (used) by operations:
Operating income (loss) 47,363
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to

cash provided (used) by operating activities:

Depreciation 70,178
Changes in current assets/liabilities:
Accounts receivable 2,896
Accounts payable (676)

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Noncash , 169 transactions

include $206,309 on-behalf payments recognizethi®ischool food service program.

See notes to financial statements.



LESLIE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION — ACTIVITY FUNDB

At June 30, 2014

Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 150,870
Accounts receivable -

Total assets 150,870
Liabilities:
Accounts payable 14,734
Due to individual student activity account funds 136
Total liabilities 150,870
Net position:

Permanently restricted for scholarships -

Total liabilities and net position 150,870

See notes to financial statements.



21.
LESLIE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2014

NOTE A - REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICAN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Leslie County Board of Education (Board), a&fimember group, is the level of government which ha
oversight responsibilities over all activities teldto public elementary and secondary school auncavithin

the jurisdiction of Leslie County School Distrid@iétrict). The Board receives funding from locslate and
federal government sources and must comply withcthramitment requirements of these funding sources
entities. However, the Board is not included iy ather governmental “reporting entity” as definedection
2100, Codification of Governmental Accounting andarcial Reporting Standards as Board members are
elected by the public and have decision making aiith the power to designate management, the
responsibility to develop policies which may infhee, operations and primary accountability for dlsc
matters.

The Board, for financial purposes, includes alttaf funds and account groups relevant to the aparaf the
Leslie County Board of Education. The financiatsiments presented herein do not include fundsoafpg
and organizations, which although associated withdchool system, have not originated within therBo
itself such as Band Boosters, Parent-Teacher Asisoms, etc.

The financial statements of the Board include tradsseparately administered organizations thatangrolled
by or dependent on the Board. Control or deperelendetermined on the basis of budget adoptiomifg
and appointment or the respective governing board.

Based on the foregoing criteria, the financial estegnts of the following organization are includedthe
accompanying financial statements:

Leslie County School District Finance Corporatio®a September 11, 1990, the Leslie County, Kentucky
Board of Education resolved to authorize the eisfalent of the Leslie County School District Financ
Corporation (a non-profit, non-stock, public anduitable corporation organized under the SchooldBant
and KRS 273 and KRS Section 58.180) as an agentlyedBoard for financing the costs of school buiddi
facilities. The Board Members of the Leslie CouBtyard of Education also comprise the Corporations
Board of Directors.

Basis of Presentation

Government-wide Financial Statements — The stateofamet position and the statement of activitiesplhy
information about the District as a whole. Thetgesnents include the financial activities of thémnary
government, except for fiduciary funds. The staptn distinguish between those activities of thetrizit that
are governmental and those that are considereddssstype activities.

The government-wide statements are prepared usengdonomic resources measurement focus. THieis t
same approach used in the preparation of the ptapyifund financial statements but differs frora thanner

in which governmental fund financial statements prepared. Governmental fund financial statements
therefore include reconciliation with brief expléoas to better identify the relationship betwedre t
government-wide statements and the statementoi@rgmental funds.



22.
LESLIE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014

NOTE A - REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICAN ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Basis of Presentation (continued)

The government-wide statement of activities presentcomparison between direct expenses and program
revenues for each segment of the business-typatestiof the District and for each function or gram of

the District’'s governmental activities. Direct exjses are those that are specifically associatidanservice,
program or department and are therefore cleariptiiilgble to a particular function. Program reveau
include charges paid by the recipient of the goodsservices offered by the program and grants and
contributions that are restricted to meeting theraponal or capital requirements of a particulemgpam.
Revenues that are not classified as program regeangepresented as general revenues of the Distiibt
certain limited exceptions. The comparison of diexpenses with program revenues identifies thenexo
which each business segment or governmental funiiself-financing or draws from the general rexenof

the District.

Fund Financial Statements — Fund financial statésnesport detailed information about the Districthe
focus of governmental and enterprise fund finansiatements is on major funds rather than repoftings
by type. Each major fund is presented in a sepa@umn. Nonmajor funds are aggregated and prebém
a single column. Fiduciary funds are reportedundftype.

The accounting and reporting treatment applied tural is determined by its measurement focus. All
governmental fund types are accounted for usingva df current financial resources measurementgocthe
financial statements for governmental funds aralarize sheet, which generally includes only curassets
and current liabilities, and a statement of revenesgpenditures and changes in fund balances, wepabrts

on the changes in net total position. Proprietands and fiduciary funds are reported using thenemic
resources measurement focus. The statement of fagd provides information about how the District
finances and meets the cash flow needs of its i@tapy activities.

The District has the following funds:

l. Governmental Fund Types

(A) The General Fund is the primary operating fund haf District. It accounts for financial
resources used for general types of operationss i$ta budgeted fund, and any fund balances
are considered as resources available for uses iFhi major fund of the District.

(B) The Special Revenue Grant Funds account for preceespecific revenue sources (other than
expendable trusts or major capital projects) that lagally restricted to disbursements for
specified purposes. It includes federal finanprlgrams where unused balances are returned
to the grantor at the close of specified projeaiqus as well as the state grant programs.
Project accounting is employed to maintain intggfdr the various sources of funds. The
separate projects of federally-funded grant prograane identified in the Schedule of
Expenditures of Federal Awards included in thigoreprhis is a major fund of the District.



23.
LESLIE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014

NOTE A - REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICAN ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Basis of Presentation (continued)

l. Governmental Fund Types (continued)

(C) Capital Project Funds are used to accourfifancial resources to be used for the acquisibion
construction of major capital facilities and guuient (other than those financed by Proprietary
Funds).

1. The Support Education Excellence in Kentucky (SEEB3pital Outlay Fund
receives those funds designated by the state atalO@ptlay Funds and is restricted
for use in financing projects identified in the Dist’s facility plan.

2.  The Facility Support Program of Kentucky Fund actedor funds generated by the
building tax levy required to participate in the hBol Facilities Construction
Commission’s construction funding and state matghinnds, where applicable.
Funds may be used for projects identified in thetiit's facility plan.

3. The Construction Fund accounts for proceeds frdessd bonds and other revenues
to be used for authorized construction. Thisnsagor fund.

(D) The Debt Service Fund is used to account fer alscumulation of resources for, and the

payment of, general long-term debt principal andrst and related cost; and, for the payment
of interest on general obligation notes payableegaired by Kentucky Law.

Il. Proprietary Funds (Enterprise Funds)

The School Food Service Fund is used to accaursgchool food service activities, including the
National School Lunch Program, which is condudtecboperation with the U.S. Department of
Agriculture (USDA). The School Food Service Fusd major fund.

Il. Fiduciary Fund Types (includes agency aust tiunds)

The Activity Fund accounts for activities of stund groups and other types of activities requiring
clearing accounts. These funds are accountad Bmcordance with Uniform Program of
Accounting for School Activity Funds.




24.
LESLIE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014

NOTE A - REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICAR ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting determines when transactioesegorded in the financial records and reportedhen
financial statements. Government-wide financiadteshents are prepared using the accrual basis of
accounting. Governmental funds use the modifiextuat basis of accounting. Proprietary and fidgcia
funds also use the accrual basis of accounting.

Revenues — Exchange and Non-exchange TransactiR®&venues resulting from exchange transactions, in
which each party receives essentially equal vatuegcorded on the accrual basis when the exchikgs
place. On a modified accrual basis, revenues eterded in the fiscal year in which the resources a
measurable and available. Available means thatetbaurces will be collected within the currentéilsyear or

are expected to be collected soon enough therdafter used to pay liabilities of the current flspsar. For

the District, available means expected to be reckivithin sixty days of the fiscal year-end.

Nonexchange transactions, in which the Districeiegs value without directly giving equal valuergturn,
include property taxes, grants, entittements anthtions. On an accrual basis, revenue from prppaxes is
recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxeslavied. Revenue from grants, entitlements asrthtions

is recognized in the fiscal year in which all diigity requirements have been satisfied. Eligthili
requirements include timing requirements, whichcégehe year when the resource are required todee or

the fiscal year when use is first permitted, matghiequirements, in which the District must provideal
resources to be used for a specified purpose, apdnditure requirements, in which the resources are
provided to the District on a reimbursement bagis a modified accrual basis, revenues from norengé
transactions must also be available before it earebognized.

Deferred Inflows of Resources and Deferred Outfl@iv&Resources — A deferred inflow of resourcesnis a
acquisition of net position by the District thataplicable to a future reporting period. A dederoutflow of
resources is a consumption of net position by thetriot that is applicable to a future reportingipd. On
governmental fund financial statements, receivathlaswill not be collected within the availableripe have
been reported as deferred inflows of resources. tH@raccrual basis of accounting, unamortized dedler
charges on debt refunding is reported as a defeurd#tbw of resources.

Expenses/Expenditures — On the accrual basis @uatiog, expenses are recognized at the time they a
incurred. The fair value of donated commoditiesduduring the year is reported in the statementwénues,
expenses, and change in net position as an expdtisea like amount reported as donated commaodities
revenue. Unused donated commodities are repastddfarred inflows.

The measurement focus of governmental fund acauynis on decreases in net financial resources
(expenditures) rather than expenses. Expendiamegenerally recognized in the accounting pemodthich

the related fund liability is incurred, if measueb Allocations of cost, such as depreciation, ao¢
recognized in governmental funds.

Property Taxes

Property Tax Revenues — Property taxes are lexdeld 8eptember on the assessed value listed as pfith
January 1, for all real and personal property endbunty. The billings are considered due upogiptdy the
taxpayer; however, the actual date is based orriadbending 30 days after the tax bill mailing. operty
taxes collected are recorded as revenues in tba fyear for which they were levied. All taxesleoted are
initially deposited into the General Fund and ttransferred to the appropriate fund.



25.
LESLIE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014

NOTE A - REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICAN ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Property Taxes (continued)

The property tax rates assessed for the year ehdet30, 2014, to finance the General Fund opesati@re
$.511 per $100 valuation for real property, $.5&1 $100 valuation for business personal property$%a73
per $100 valuation for motor vehicles.

The District levies a utility gross receipts liceniax in the amount of 3% of the gross receiptasddrfrom the
furnishings, within the county, of telephonic amfiegraphic communications services, cablevisioNices,
electric power, water, and natural, artificial aniked gas.

Capital Assets

General capital assets are those assets not splyifielated to activities reported in the protaig funds.
These assets generally result from expenditurésergovernmental funds. These assets are repiortibe
governmental activities column of the governmerdevstatement of net position but are not repomethé
fund financial statements. Capital assets utilizgdhe proprietary funds are reported both inlibsiness-
type activities column of the government-wide steat of net position and in the respective funds.

All capital assets are capitalized at cost (omeestied historical cost) and updated for additiort r@tirements
during the year. Donated fixed assets are recoadledeir fair market values as of the date reckiv@he
District maintains a capitalization threshold ofefithousand dollars. The District does not possess
infrastructure. Improvements are capitalized;dbst of normal maintenance and repairs that daddtto the
value of the asset or materially extend an aséetark expensed as incurred.

All reported capital assets are depreciated. |ngrents are depreciated over the remaining useis bf

the related capital assets. Depreciation is coatpusing the straight-line method over the follayvirseful
lives for both general capital assets and propyidtand assets:

Governmental Activitie

Descriptior Estimated Live
Buildings and improvemer 25-50 year
Land improvemen 20 year
Technology equipme 5 year.
Vehicles 5-10 year
Audio-visual equipmel 15 year
Food service equipme 10-12 year
Furniture and fixture 7 year.

Interfund Balances

On fund financial statements, receivables and gagakesulting from short-term interfund loans dessified
as “interfund receivables/payables”. These amoargseliminated in the governmental and busingss-ty

activities columns of the statements of net pasitiexcept for the net residual amounts due between

governmental and business-type activities, whiehpaesented as internal balances.
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LESLIE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014

NOTE A - REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICAR ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Accumulated Unpaid Sick Leave Benefits

Upon retirement from the school system, an emplayileeceive from the District an amount equal3@%
of the value of accumulated sick leave.

Sick leave benefits are accrued as a liability gisive termination payment method. An accrual foned sick
leave is made to the extent that it is probablettiabenefits will result in termination paymeni®&he liability
is based on the School District's past experiericeaking termination payments.

Compensated absence liabilities are recorded basdzhlances for classified and certified employeih
twenty-seven or more years of experience at Jun2®at.

For governmental fund financial statements theigomf unpaid accrued sick leave is the amount ebgokto
be paid using expendable available resources. eThalsinces are recorded in the account “accumuitéd
leave payable” in the government-wide financiatesteents. A reserve for accumulated sick leavieiaé 30,
2014 reflected a balance of $25,765.

Budgetary Process

Budgetary Basis of Accounting: The District's betlyy process accounts for certain transactiors basis
other than Generally Accepted Accounting Princiglé®AP). The major differences between the budgeta
basis and the GAAP basis are:

Revenues are recorded when received in cash (largthes opposed to when susceptible to accrual (BAA

Expenditures are recorded when paid in cash (badgets opposed to when susceptible to accrual (BAA

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The District considers demand deposits, money méukels, and other investments with an original urigt
of 90 days or less, to be cash equivalents.

Cash and other assets are reported as restricted limtitations on their use change the nature amab
understanding of the availability of the assetctSconstraints are either imposed by creditorstritmriors,
grantors, or laws of other governments, or are seddy law through constitutional provisions orteimay
legislation. Restricted assets represent amoaqtsred by State statute to be set aside for theisiton and
construction of capital improvements.

Inventories

Supplies and materials are charged to expenditunes purchased.

Accrued Liabilities and Long-Term Obligations

All payables, accrued liabilities and long-term igations are reported in the government-wide fifgnc
statements, and all payables, accrued liabilitres lang-term obligations payable from proprietampds are
reported on the proprietary fund financial statetsen
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LESLIE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014

NOTE A - REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICAR ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Accrued Liabilities and Long-Term Obligations (conied)

In general, payables and accrued liabilities thdit e paid from governmental funds are reportedtlom
governmental fund financial statements regardlésshether they will be liquidated with current resces.
However, claims and judgments, the noncurrent pomif capital leases, accumulated sick leave, aontally
required pension contributions and special ternonabenefits that will be paid from governmentahdis are
reported as a liability in the fund financial stants only to the extent that they will be paidhaéurrent,
expendable, available financial resources. In g#gnpayments made within sixty days after year-aral
considered to have been made with current availfinlencial resources. Bonds and other long-term
obligations that will be paid from governmental dignare not recognized as a liability in the funaaficial
statements until due.

Net Position

GASB 63, implemented for the previous fiscal ydas changed the presentation of the District’snigied
statements to incorporate the concepts of netiposideferred outflows of resources and deferrédws of
resources. Net position represents the differdretereen assets and deferred outflows and liakilitied
deferred inflows. The net position component “stweent in capital assets”, consists of capitaltasset of
accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstgndaiances of any borrowing used for acquisition,
construction or improvement of those assets. Pafleputflows of resources and deferred inflowsesburces
that are attributable to the acquisition, constoumcor improvement of those assets or related disot should
be included in this component of net position. pesition is reported as restricted when therdianigations

on its use either through the enabling legislatmtopted by the District or through external retitits
imposed by the creditors, grantors or laws or r&its of other governments.

Operating Revenues and Expenses

Operating revenues are those revenues that areagghairectly from the primary activity of the preetary
funds. For the School District, those revenuegarearily charges for meals provided by the vasisahools.

Interfund Activity

Exchange transactions between funds are reportez/asues in the seller funds and as expendituEsfses

in the purchaser funds. Flows of cash or goods fome fund to another without a requirement for
repayment are reported as interfund transfehsterfund transfers are reported as other finapcin
sources/uses in governmental funds and after noatpg revenues/expenses in proprietary funds.
Repayments from funds responsible for particulgreexitures/expenses to the funds that initiallyd dfar
them are not presented on the financial statements.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

GASB Statement No. 6d,echnical Corrections 2012; an Amendment of GASB Statements No. 10 amd N
62, effective for periods beginning after Decemb®&r 2012, resolves conflicting accounting and rapgr
guidance that could diminish consistent financegarting and enhance the usefulness of financjzirts.
The District implemented the new requirements fierfiscal year 2013-2014 financial statements.
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LESLIE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014

NOTE A - REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICAR ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements (continue

The District implemented GASB Statement 65 whidalgshes accounting and financial reporting stetsla
that reclassify certain assets and liabilities efemed outflows of resources or deferred inflofsesources
provides changes in the determination of the majad calculations and limiting the use of “defefréxal
financial statements presentations.

GASB Statement No. 68\ccounting and Financial Reporting for Pensionsar amendmeniof GASB
Statement 27 improves accounting and financialnteypby state and local governments for pensidhslso
improves information provided by state and localegomental employers about financial support forgiens
that is provided by other entities. This Statenmrestilts from a comprehensive review of the effectess of
existing standards of accounting and financial répg for pensions with regard to providing deciseuseful
information, supporting assessments of accountgbdnd inter-period equity, and creating additional
transparency. This Statement is effective foralisgears beginning after June 15, 2014. Managersent
currently evaluating the impact of the adoptiontlif statement on the District’s financial staterseior
future reporting periods.

NOTE B —ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conftymvith accounting principles generally acceptedhe
United States of America requires the District'snagement to make estimates and assumptions tleat aff
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, fund badanand disclosure of contingent assets anditiabiat the
date of the basic financial statements, and thertegp amounts of revenues and expenditures duhag t
reporting period. Actual results could differ frahose estimates.

NOTE C —CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

At year-end, the bank balance of the District'shcand cash equivalents was $1,194,239. Of thé d¢ath
balance, $250,000 was covered by Federal deposiistyance and the balance was covered by a gallate
agreement and collateral held by the pledging Batrkst departments in the District’'s name. Cash
equivalents are funds temporarily invested in sgearwith a maturity of 90 days or less.

Cash and cash equivalents at June 30, 2014 cahsistiee following:

Bank Book
Balance Balance

Hyden Citizens Bank:

General Operating Account 1,010,023 398,403

Hayes Lewis Elementary 20,022 18,878

Mountain View Elementary 37,049 36,440

Leslie County High School 57,212 54,692

Stinnett Elementary 60,472 33,021

WB Muncy Elementary 9,277 7,839
US Bank:

Construction Account 184 184

Cash registers - lunchrooms - 309

Total 1,194,239 549,766
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LESLIE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014

NOTE C —CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (continued)

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in evenbaink failure the deposits may not be returned aitrttie District
may not recover collateral securities. The Distraquires deposits to be secured by collateraledlat
market or par, whichever is lower, less the amairthe Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation imsmea
(FDIC). Interest rate risk is the risk that chamge interest rates will adversely affect the featue of an
investment. Investments held for longer periogssarbject to increased risk of adverse interestahanges.
The District does not retain any long-term invesitae Concentrations of credit risk are the risklaxfs
attributed to the magnitude of the District's inweents in a single issuer. All of the organizasocash is
held at a local financial institution except fonfls held at U.S. Bank from debt service proceed®fstrict
construction and renovation projects. Some optiraary risks associated with these funds: a majange in
interest rates; a default on a security or repusehagreement held by the fund; proceeds from wdles
collateral are less than the agreed-upon purchase. p Foreign currency risk is the risk of changes
exchange rates affecting foreign investments. Ois#ict does not hold any foreign investments.

NOTE D — LEASE OBLIGATIONS AND BONDED DEBT

The amount shown in the accompanying financialestants as lease obligations represents the District
future obligations to make lease payments relatmghe bonds issued by the School District Finance
Corporation.

The original amount of each issue, the issue daldraerest rates are summarized as follows:

Issue Dat Proceed Rate:
Revenue Series, September 1 $ 240,00( 5.00% - 5.375¢
KISTA Series 200 233,28 3.00% - 3.625¢
Revenue Series, September z 1,520,001 3.75% - 4.000¢
Revenue Series, July 2( 8,500,001 3.70% - 4.125¢
KISTA Series 200 236,52: 3.00% - 3.750¢
Revenue Series, August 2( 1,200,00! 1.70 % - 4.20¢
KISTA Refunding Series 200¢ 283,75 1.00% - 3.30¢
Revenue Series, July 2( 2,425,001 1.00% - 4.259
Revenue Series, December 2 7,515,001 2.00% - 3.375¢
QSCB Series, December 2( 4,036,00! 5.00% - 5.009
KISTA Series 201 345,78l 2.00% - 2.625¢
Revenue Series 201. 1,355,00i 1.00% - 3.759
Revenue Series 201 1,830,001 1.00% - 3.00¢

KISTA Series 201 165,60 2.00% - 3.00°
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June 30, 2014

NOTE D — LEASE OBLIGATIONS AND BONDED DEBT (contirad)

The District, through the General Fund (includinijity taxes and the Support Education Excellence i
Kentucky (SEEK) Capital Outlay Fund and Buildingnil) is obligated to make lease payments in amounts
sufficient to satisfy debt service requirementsbomds issued by the Leslie County Fiscal Court ted
School District Finance Corporation to construdiastt facilities. The District has an option to phase the
property under lease at any time by retiring thedsahen outstanding.

In 1990, the District entered into “participatiorgraements” with the School Facility Construction
Commission. The Commission was created by the utpt General Assembly for the purpose of assisting
local school districts in meeting school constmttneeds. The table below sets forth the amouhéetpaid

by the District and the Commission for each yedil amaturity of all bond issues.

KISTA Bond Pool Sizing First Series of 2014 wersuisd totaling $165,607 during the current fiscalrye
acquire two new transportation vehicles for thetitis Bond acquisition costs total $3,607. Totdkrest over
the ten year issue is $21,278.

Debt issue costs are recognized as expenditures inbarred in governmental funds, government-widd a
proprietary fund types financial statements.

The bonds may be called prior to maturity and rgut@n premiums are specified in each issue. Agsgim
no bonds are called prior to scheduled maturity,ntinimum obligations for the district, includinghaunts to
be paid by the Commission, at June 30, 2014, fot slervice (principal and interest) are as follows:

Leslie County Scho Kentucky School Facilitie
District Construction Commission
Yeal Principa Interes Principa Interes Total
2014 - 1! 726,40 440,88: 406,98 255,59’ 1,829,87
2015 - 1t 722,72 424,05: 422,69t 239,97¢ 1,809,45.
2016 - 1 732,40: 407,46 433,88 223,79: 1,797,54
2017 - 1 748,36: 389,89 437,94¢ 207,25 1,783,46.
2018 - 1! 745,30t 371,82: 455,32! 190,19( 1,762,64.
2019 - 2 3,920,11 1,553,96. 2,426,37! 674,81t 8,575,26!
2024 - 2! 4,337,54 946,36 2,067,45. 171,32( 7,522,68.
2029 - 3 3,202,95 198,85¢ 72,04 3,58: 3,477,44.

Totals 15,135,83 4,733,29' 6,722,71 1,966,52! 28,558,37
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NOTE D — LEASE OBLIGATIONS AND BONDED DEBT (contirad)

Leslie County School District Finance Corporatissued Qualified School Construction Bonds, taxabtes
dated December 1, 2011 having a par amount of $408. Of this amount $3,985,909 of the proceeelew
deposited directly to the construction fund foristamce in new building facilities and renovatiar fan
elementary school. Total bond issue costs were7$00 The bond was issued at a discount of $39,391

QSCB Series 201 Expectec
Escrow Payment Escrow QSCB Series 2011 Intere
Boarc KSFCC Earnings Total Tax Credi
201z 128,59! 41,48« 4,077 201,80( (201,800
201¢ 127,67! 42,40¢ 8,25¢ 201,80( (201,800
201t 127,77¢ 42,30 12,56¢ 201,80( (201,800
201¢ 127,86: 42,21¢ 16,99¢ 201,80( (201,800
2017 127,90¢ 42,17( 21,45: 201,80( (201,800
201¢ 127,95( 42,12¢ 26,20: 201,80( (201,800
201¢ 128,01 42,06¢ 30,69( 201,80( (201,800
202 128,10: 41,97¢ 35,50¢ 201,80( (201,800
2021 131,45t 38,62: 40,54¢ 201,80( (201,800
202z 131,45! 38,62« 45,61( 201,80( (201,800
202: 131,45! 38,62« 50,79¢ 201,80( (201,800
202¢ 131,45t¢ 38,62 56,26 201,80( (201,800
202t 131,45t¢ 38,62: 61,37¢ 201,80( (201,800
202¢ 131,45t¢ 38,62 67,12: 201,80( (201,800
2027 131,45t¢ 38,62 72,81¢ 201,80( (201,800
202¢ 131,45¢ 38,62 78,65¢ 201,80( (201,800
202¢ 131,45t¢ 38,62 85,10¢ 201,80( (201,800
203( 128,39: 41,68 90,50 201,80( (201,800
2031 128,65 41,42« - (100,900 (100,900
2,464,031  767,47( 804,54( 3,531,500 (3,733,30C
Principal payment due 12/1/2(C 4,036,00!

$100,900 semi-annual interest payments are duey evere and December through December 1, 2030. A
federal tax credit for the same amount has beemepador each bondholder resulting in a subsidgffedon-
behalf payment for the School District. The aci®a result of creation of qualified school constion bonds
under the American Recovery and Reinvestment Abtie Act allows deferral of principal payments fqr to

17 years and the creation of an escrow accounpti rabove. The bonds provide federal tax crddits
bondholders in lieu of interest in order to sigrafitly reduce the issuer's cost of borrowing. P33
Compliance Supplement acknowledges Qualified ScHoohstruction Bonds passed through the U.S.
Department of Education are not covered by thelsiagdit requirements and are not required to bleided

in the Schedule of Federal Awards.
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014

NOTE D — LEASE OBLIGATIONS AND BONDED DEBT (contirad)

Following are changes in long-term debt:

32.

Balance Balance Current
July 1, 2013 Additions  Reductions June 30, 2014 Principal
Revenue Series Sept 1996 70,000 - 15,000 55,000 20,000
KISTA Series 2004 78,252 - 78,252 - -
KISTA Series 2005 43,908 - 21,586 22,322 21,586
Revenue Series Sept 2006 1,175,000 - 65,000 1,110,000 70,000
Revenue Series July 2007 7,120,000 - 360,000 6,760,000 375,000
KISTA Series 2008 119,346 - 23,890 95,456 24,717
Bonds Series 2009 1,100,000 - 50,000 1,050,000 45,000
KISTA Refunding Series 2009R 175,303 - 24,375 150,928 20,743
Revenue Series June 2011 2,295,000 - 75,000 2,220,000 80,000
Revenue Series December 2011 7,215,000 - 305,000 6,910,000 305,000
QSCB Series December 2011 3,865,921 - 170,079 3,695,842 170,079
KISTA Series 2012 308,172 - 38,937 269,235 32,691
Revenue Series April 2012 1,335,000 - 55,000 1,280,000 60,000
Revenue Bonds December 2012 1,830,000 - 60,000 1,770,000 60,000
KISTA Series 2014 - 165,607 - 165,607 17,925
Total 26,730,90. 165,60 1,342,11! 25,554,39 1,302,74.
NOTE E — CAPITAL ASSETS
Capital asset activity for the fiscal year endedel80, 2014 was as follows:
Balance Balance
July 1, 2013 Additions Deductions  June 30, 2014
Governmental Activities
Land 647,757 - 647,757
Land improvements 300,911 - 300,911
Buildings and improvements 30,111,159 3,054,272 - 33,165,431
Technology equipment 243,128 - 243,128
Vehicles 2,725,665 161,512 - 2,887,177
General equipment 120,994 - 120,994
Construction work in progress 13,043,972 - 1,592,023 11,451,949
Totals at historical cost 47,193,586 3,215,784 1,592,023 48,817,347
Less: accumulated depreciation
Land and improvements 285,404 5,026 - 290,430
Buildings and improvements 8,755,914 711,315 14,744 9,452,485
Technology equipment 161,582 44,513 - 206,095
Vehicles 2,254,259 132,611 - 2,386,870
General equipment 107,193 1,995 - 109,188
Total accumulated depreciation 11,564,352 895,460 14,744 12,445,068
Governmental Activities
Capital Assets - Net 35,629,234 2,320,324 (1,577,279) 36,372,279




LESLIE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014

NOTE E — CAPITAL ASSETS (continued)

Capital asset activity for the fiscal year endedel80, 2014 was as follows (continued):

33.

Balance Balance
July 1, 2013 Additions Deductions June 30, 2014
Business-Type Activitie

Buildings and improvemer 1,996,57 - - 1,996,571
Food service and equipm: 462,21° - - 462,21
Totals at historical co 2,458,79. - - 2,458,79.

Less: accumulated deprecial
Buildings and improvemer 609,60! 39,407 - 649,01:
Food service and equipm 221,29¢ 30,77 - 252,07(
Total accumulated depreciat 830,90:- 70,17¢ - 901,08

Business-Type Activitie

Capital Assets - N 1,627,88 (70,178 - 1,557,71.

Depreciation expense was allocated to governmanthproprietary functions as follows:

Governmental functions:

Instructiona 3,46¢
District administratio 1,99¢
Business support servit 4,11z
Plant operations and maintena 753,27:
Student transportatis 132,60!

Total depreciation expense - Governmental functions 895,46!

Proprietary functions:

Food service operatio 70,17¢

NOTE F — COMMITMENTS UNDER NONCAPITALIZED LEASES

Commitments under operating lease agreements tmpragnt provide the minimum future rental paymeags

of June 30, 2014, as follows:

Year ending June &

201¢ 117,651
201¢ 142,799
2017 91,651
201¢ 91,651
2019 56,626

Total 500,378
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June 30, 2014

NOTE G — RETIREMENT PLANS

Kentucky Teachers Retirement System:

Pension Plan

Plan Description— The Leslie County School District contributesth@e Teachers’ Retirement System of
Kentucky (KTRS), a cost-sharing, multiple employdefined benefit pension plan. KTRS administers
retirement and disability annuities, and death aodvivor benefits to employees and beneficiaries of
employees of the public school systems and othbligpeducational agencies in Kentucky. KTRS reaiire
that members of KTRS occupy a position requirirtgezia four (4) year college degree or certificatiy KY
Department of Education (KDE). Job classificatiohat permit experience to substitute for eithethafse
requirements do not participate in KTRS.

KTRS was created by the 1938 General Assembly angbverned by Chapter 161 Section 220 through
Chapter 161 Section 990 of the Kentucky Revisetlfta (KRS). KTRS issues a publicly available fiicial
report that includes financial statements and requsupplementary information for the defined binef
pension plan. That report can be obtained by ngitio Kentucky Teachers’ Retirement System, 479
Versailles Road, Frankfort, Kentucky 40601 or frivta KTRS web site at www.ktrs.ky.gov/.

Funding Policy— Contribution rates are established by KRS. Memslare required to contribute 11.355% of
their salaries to KTRS. The Commonwealth of Kekyuis required to contribute 13.105% of salaries fo
members before July 1, 2008 and 14.105% of salfotesembers after July 1, 2008. The federal paogfor
any salaries paid by that program pays the matatontribution of 14.105%.

Medical Insurance Plan

Plan Description— In addition to the pension benefits describedvap Kentucky Revised Statute 161.675
requires KTRS to provide post-retirement healthdeneefits to eligible members and dependents. THRXK
Medical insurance benefits is a cost-sharing mieltgmployer defined benefit plan. Changes madédo t
medical plan may be made by the KTRS Board of Besstthe Kentucky Department of Employee insurance
and the General Assembly.

To be eligible for medical benefits, the member nhase retired either for service or disability.eTKTRS
Medical Insurance Fund offers coverage to membrdethe age of 65 through the Kentucky Employees
Health Plan administered by the Kentucky DepartntériEmployee Insurance. Once retired members and
eligible spouses attain age 65 and are Medicagiblej coverage is obtained through the KTRS Meadica
Eligible Health Plan.

Funding Policy — In order to fund the post-emplopinieealthcare benefit, active member contributiare
matched by the state at .75% of members’ grosseslaMember contributions are 2.25% of salarysoAthe
premiums collected from retirees as described énplan description and investment interest helptriee
medical expenses of the plan. Additionally, untter Shared Responsibility Plan, the local schosiridt
employers pay 1.5% of members’ salary for the 22084 fiscal year.

The Leslie County School District’s total payrodirfthe year was $11,311,552. The payroll for eygds
covered under KTRS was $8,675,896. For the yedecdune 30, 2014, the Commonwealth contributed
$929,391 to KTRS for the benefit of the Districtfmrticipating employees. The School District's
contributions to KTRS for the year ending June W14 were $239,804, which represents those empoyee
covered by federal programs.
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NOTE G —RETIREMENT PLANS (continued)

Substantially all other employees (classified pengd) are covered under the County Employee’s Ratnt
System (CERS), a cost sharing, multiple-employeblip employers retirement system. Funding for pitem
is provided through payroll withholdings of 5.00%cept for new hires on or after September 1, 2008 w
payroll withholding of 6.00%, and a district cobuition of 19.55% of the employee’s total compeisati
subject to contributions. Total payroll for empdays covered under CERS was $2,395,217.

The contribution requirement for CERS for the yeaded June 30, 2014 was $570,615 which consisted of
$445,615 from the District and $125,000 from thepkayees.

Following is a summary of contributions paid on-B¢lof the employees for the past three years:

Year Ende KTRS
June 3( District State CERS
201¢ 239,80: 929,39: 445,61!
201z 238,50! 968,83 433,46
2012 227,80t 997,09« 473,93:

Benefits under both plans will vary based on ficainpensation, years of service, and other factoifsilby
described in the plan documents.

The “pension benefit obligation” is a standardiziégtlosure measure of the present value of perisoefits

which is adjusted for the effects of projected 1salacreases and step-rate benefits that are dstiiria be

payable in the future as a result of employee sera-date. The measure, which is the actuaredqmt value
of credited projected benefits, is intended to hedprs assess the pensions’ funding status omg-goncern

basis, assess progress made in accumulating saffiassets to pay benefits when due and make coipsr
among the plans and employers.

KTRS and CERS do not make separate measuremeassets and pension benefit obligation for individua
employers. The following table presents certafiorimation regarding the plans’ status as a whaodgived
from actuarial valuations performed as June 303201

Actuarial Accrued Unfunded Unfunded AAL
Liability (AAL) Actuarial Accrued as a % of
Actuarial Value Entry Age Liabilties % Covered Covered
of Assets Normal (UAAL) Funded Payroll Payroll
County Employee Retirement System
(non-hazardous) 5,637.1 9,378.9 3,741.8 60.1 2,236.3 167.3

Teacher's Retirement System of Kentucky 14,962.8 28,817.2 13,854.5 51.9 3,481.1 398.1
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NOTE G — RETIREMENT PLANS (continued)

Historical trend information showing KTRS's and CER progress in accumulating sufficient assetsap p
benefits when due is presented in their June 303 26mprehensive annual financial reports.

As the Board is only one of several employers pgdiing in the plan, it is not practical to detarenthe
Board'’s portion of the unfunded past service casthe vested benefits of the Board’'s portion of fien
assets.

NOTE H —CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

The District receives funding from federal, staed local government agencies and private coniaibsit
These funds are to be used for designated purpmdgs For government agency grants, if the grastor
review indicates that the funds have not been feithe intended purpose, the grantors may requesfund
of monies advanced or refuse to reimburse the iBlidor its disbursements. The amount of suchriutu
refunds and unreimbursed disbursements, if anyoisexpected to be significant. Continuation o th
District's grant programs is predicated upon thengprs’ satisfaction that the funds provided arnadpspent
as intended and the grantors’ intent to contine& firograms.

The District was notified Kentucky School Boardurence Trust dissolved during the past fiscal yess.a
result, assessments have been proposed to be padsedl participating Districts based on pasinprens or
past claims. The District’s liability is $629,94& be paid in ten installments beginning Septenihet015.
This option calls for financing interest at 3.25%anagement will either fund the liability througls iGeneral
account or request funds from its SEEK Capital &uéllotment.

NOTE |- INSURANCE AND RELATED ACTIVITIES

The District is exposed to various forms of lossas$ets associated with the risks of fire, pershalility,
theft, vehicular accidents, errors and omissiomkjcfary responsibility, etc. Each of these riskas are
covered through the purchase of commercial insararithe District has purchased certain policiesctviaire
retrospectively rated which includes worker’'s comgagion insurance.

NOTE J — LITIGATION

The District is subject to legal actions in vari@tages of litigation, the outcome of which is determinable
at this time. Management of the District and agdl counsel do not anticipate a material effectttan
combined financial statements as a result of taresat, pending or ongoing litigation.

NOTE K - RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risk of lossatedl to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruabbassets;
errors and omissions; injuries to employees; andrakdisasters.

Insurance for worker's compensation, errors andssions, educator’'s legal liability, property (inding
vehicles) and general liability is carried througdrious agencies. Contributions to Workers’ Congaéion
Insurance are based on premium rates establishéd thhé excess insurance carrier, subject to claims,
experience modifications and a group discount arnoun
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NOTE K — RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

The District continues to carry commercial insueffar all other risks of loss. Settled claims tiésg from
these risks have not exceeded commercial insu@n@age in any of the past three fiscal years.

NOTE L — DEFICIT OPERATING/FUND BALANCES

The following individual funds had deficit balancgsJune 30, 2014;
NONE

The following individual funds had operating expiuaks in excess of revenues at June 30, 2014:

Hayes Lewis Elementary Activity Fund 4,219
Leslie County Middle School Activity Fund 642
Stinnett Elementary Activity Fund 272
WB Muncy Activity Fund 159

General Fund 675,236

NOTE M — COBRA

Under COBRA, employers are mandated to notify teatdd employees of available continuing insurance
coverage. Failure to comply with this requiremeratly put the school District at risk for a substanlibss
(contingency).

NOTE N —TRANSFER OF FUNDS

The following transfers were made during the year.

From Fun To Func Purpos Amoun
Capital Outlay Fun General Fun Operating expenditur 157,87¢
Construction Fun General Fun Operating expenditur 4,76¢
Constructon fun Debt Service Fur Debt servic 54,05
General Fun Special Revenue Fu Technology matc 25,26!
Building Func Debt Service Fur Debt servic 1,144,622

1,386,58.
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NOTE O —INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES

Interfund balances at June 30, 2014 were as follows
None

NOTE P — ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT DIFFERENCES

The following is a reconciliation of the June 3012, fund balances/retained earnings reported &Btard
to the Kentucky Department of Education with tHaiven in the accompanying fund financial statements:

Special Other
General Revenue Construction Capital Project  Propyietar
Fund Funds Fund Funds Funds

Fund Balance/Net Position
as reported to the Department
of Education 530,005 - 133,033 2 215,834
Adjustment to Fund
Balance/Net Position

Q) To reclassify and adjust cash (8,395) 8,395

2) To adjust accounts payable (31,164) (1,796) - - (124)
3) To adjust deferred revenue - (8,395)

4) To record net fixed assets - - - - 1,657,711

Fund Balance/Net Position

per fund financial statements
at June 30, 2014 490,446 (1,796) 133,033 2 1,773,421

NOTE Q — ON-BEHALF PAYMENTS

Kentucky Teacher's Retirement System 938,593
Health Insuranc 2,038,04
Life Insuranc 4,76k
Administrative Fee 22,19¢
HRA/Dental/Visior 80,15(
Less: Federal Reimbursem (328,671
Technology 61,263
Debt Service 704,890
Sub-Total 3,521,235

Allocated to Debt Service Fund (704,890)

Allocated to Food Service Fund (136,670)

Allocated to General Fund 2,679,675
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NOTE R —NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARD IMPLEMENTATION

The District implemented Governmental Accountingrigtards Board No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and
Governmental Fund Type Definitions effective foe fiscal year ended June 30, 2011. This standarifies
existing governmental fund type definitions andabkshes fund balance classifications based priynan the
extent to which a government is bound to observestcaints imposed upon the use of the resourcestesp

in governmental funds. Classifications will includionspendablegxamples being prepaid items and
inventory, and the following spendable fund balanegestricted— fund balances that are constrained by
external parties, constitutional provisions or dimablegislation committed- fund balances that contain self-
imposed constraints of the government from its désgHevel of decision making authorigssigned- fund
balances that contain self-imposed constraintshefgovernment to be used for a particular purpoge a
unassigned- fund balance of the general fund that is nostraimed for any particular purpos&he standard
affects fund balance reporting only and not affgsternment-wide or proprietary fund financial sta¢ats.

The following schedule reflects governmental fuathhces at June 30, 2014:

General Other
Fund Balances Fund Funds Total
Restricted - sick leave 25,765 - 25,765
Restricted - other - 133,035 133,035
Assigned fund balance 19,458 - 19,458
Unassigned fund balance 445,223 (1,796) 443,427
Total fund balances 490,446 131,239 621,685

The District's budget by State law must have a mium 2% contingency. However, a separate contingenc
reserve fund has not been established. The Statavhdet Position reflects reserves for fixed éssand
school food service inventory.

NOTE S — BEGINNING FUND BALANCE/NET POSITION RESTAD

Beginning fund balance for governmental funds westated to reflect the following — increase fguatinent
to sick leave escrowed applied to previous peri$dg,566; decrease of $5,530 for recognition ofipresly
closed out project accounts and close special tevémd balance to zero. In addition to the abeferenced,
beginning net position of government wide actiwtweas decreased $95,315 to expense prior periatl bon
issue costs and decreased $382,113 to recogniaeeddong-term sick leave liability for the Distric



LESLIE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE — BUDGET AND ACTUAL — GENERAL FUND

Revenues
From local source

Taxes

Earnings on investmer

Other local revent
Intergovernmental - ste
Intergovernmental - indirect fede

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Instructiona
Student support servic
Staff support servici
District administratio
School administratic
Business suppc
Plant operations and maintena
Student transportatit
Community service activitit
Employee benefi
Debt service

Principa

Interes
Contingenc

Total expenditures

Excess (deficit) of revenues over expendit

Other financing sources (uses
Operating transfers
Operating transfers c
Gain (loss) on sale of ass

Total other financing sources (use:

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

40.

Excess (deficit) of revenue and other financ

sources over expenditures/other financing

Fund balance - July 1, 2013 - restate

Fund balance - June 30, 201

Note:

Variance
Budgeted Amounts Favorabl

Original Final Actual (Unfavorable
2,875,72 3,126,25 3,075,53 (50,719
18,00¢ 18,00¢ 10,207 (7,793
27,20( 27,20( 26,37¢ (824,

7,442,71 7,507,72¢ 10,112,11 2,604,38!

17,00¢( 17,00¢( 24,77 7,777

10,380,64 10,696,18 13,249,00 2,552,82.
5,588,49! 5,554,53! 6,889,95. (1,335,418
736,67 735,08 896,49! (161,406
576,91 545,05 620,18 (75,131
432,39¢ 431,57 535,43¢ (103,862
831,53 703,00( 921,64 (218,644
198,05: 205,55 309,19! (103,643
1,385,68: 1,475,58: 1,973,90. (498,313
1,543,59 1,367,34! 1,525,06. (157,716

5,78¢ 9,57¢ 9,57¢ -
50,00( 50,00( 85,66: (35,663

- 177,85 141,17¢ 36,67¢

- - 15,957 (15,957

300,00t 354,74t - 354,74t
11,649,14 11,609,991 13,924,24 (2,314,329

(1,268,50C (913,730 (675,236 238,49:

- - 162,33¢ 162,33¢

(33,000 (33,000 (25,570 7,43(
101,50¢( 1,50( 1,33( (170;

68,50( (31,500 138,09¢ 169,59¢

(1,200,00C (945,230 (537,137 408,09:

1,200,001 920,44 1,001,81: 81,37

- (24,786 464,68: 489,46°

Actual fund balance at July 1, 2013 excludes $Zbct8nmitted for sick leave.

Actual state revenue and expenditures for the gediincludes $2,679,675 in State on-behalf payments

See notes to financial statements and Independetitok's Report.
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41.

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE — BUDGET AND ACTUAL — SPECIAL REVENE FUNDS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Revenues:
Revenues from local sources
Intergovernmental - state
Intergovernmental - indirect federal

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Instructional
Student support services
Staff support services
Business support services
Plant operations and maintenance
Student transportation
Community service activities

Total expenditures

Excess (deficit) of revenues over expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Operating transfers in
Operating transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)

Excess (deficit) of revenue and other financing
sources over expenditures/other financing uses

Fund balance - July 1, 2013 - restated

Fund balance - June 30, 2014

Budgeted Amoun
Original Final
- 30,650

884,706 984,092
1,945,776 2,347,645

Variance
Favorable
Actual (Unfavorable
30,000 (650)
994,040 9,948
2,811,842 464,197

2,830,482 3,362,387

3,835,882 473,495

2,155,924 2,509,644
71,276 81,962
243,330 253,324
50,000 50,000
13,691 81,497
126,234 170,983
203,027 210,797

2,987,163  (477,519)
208,089  (126,127)
265,648  (12,324)

47,437 2,563
96,930  (15,433)
46,711 124,272
210,961 (164)

2,863,482 3,358,207

3,862,939  (504,732)

@30 4,180 (27,057)  (31,237)
33,000 25,000 25,261 261
33,000 25,000 25,261 261

29,180

(1,796)  (30,976)

29,180

(1796)  (30,976)

See notes to financial statements and Independetitdk's Report.



42.
LESLIE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET — NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

SEEK Capite Building Debt
Outlay Funi Func Service Func Total
Asset and resource:
Cash and cash equivale - 2 -
Total assets and resource - 2 -
Liabilities and fund balances
Cash deficit - - -
- Fund balances
Unassigned fund balar - - -
Restricted for SFC - 2 -
Total fund balances - 2 -
Total liabilities and fund balances - 2 -

See Independent Auditor’'s Report.
43.



LESLIE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES — NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FNDS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

SEEK
Capital Outla Building Debt Servic
Revenues Func Func Fund: Total
From local source
General real property t - 653,80: - 653,80:
Intergovernmental - Ste 157,87¢ 490,82: 704,89( 1,353,59.
Total revenue: 157,87¢ 1,144,62. 704,89( 2,007,39:
Expenditures:
Bond principal and escrc - - 1,172,041 1,172,041
Bond interes - - 731,52: 731,52:
Total expenditures - - 1,903,56. 1,903,56:
Excess (deficit) of revenue
over expenditure: 157,87¢ 1,144,62. (1,198,673 103,83
Other financing sources (use
Operating transfers - - 1,198,67. 1,198,67.
Operating transfers ¢ (157,879 (1,144,622 - (1,302,501
Total other financing sources (us (157,879 _ (1,144,622 1,198,67. (103,828
Excess (deficit) of revenues and oth
financing sources over expenditure
and other financing use - 2 - 2
Fund balance, July 1, 2C - - - -
Fund balance, June 30, 2( - 2 - 2

See Independent Auditor’'s Report.



LESLIE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

44.

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IRUND BALANCE

LESLIE COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITY FUND

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Excess (Deficit) ¢ Fund Balance Fund Balance
Fund Accounts Revenues  Expenditures Revenues over Expenditures July 1, 2013 June 30, 2014
General Fund 8,286 10,345 (2,059) 2,288 229
Textbool - - - 1,28¢ 1,28¢
Teacher Vendir 2,66: 1,92¢ 734 53 787
National Honor Socie 58C 31C 27C 31C 58(
Drama Club 1,253 675 578 57 635
Student Body Government 1,763 648 1,115 28 1,143
Extracurricular 64,320 61,412 2,908 138 3,046
Emergency Extracur 5,200 1,050 4,150 500 4,650
Academics 1,190 890 300 59 359
Banc 5,181 5,00¢ 172 25€ 42¢
Baseba 5,21t 3,997 1,21¢ 96( 2,17¢
Boys Baskethe 17,92: 13,55¢ 4,36¢ - 4,36¢
Footbal 15,97: 14,30¢ 1,66¢ 1,66¢
FB Cheerleade 8,61( 8,361 24¢ 24¢
Girls Basketba 16,47¢ 14,65¢ 1,81¢ - 1,81¢
Softbal 10,31 4,57; 5,74t 834 6,57¢
Track 10,75: 9,88¢ 86¢€ 1,06¢ 1,93t
Volleyball 11,32 12,45 (1,131 3,35¢ 2,22¢
Cross Countr 2,09z 1,43¢ 65¢ 991 1,64¢
Senior Class 11,248 10,643 605 159 764
Juniors 5,245 1,987 3,258 2 3,260
Freshman 635 - 635 - 635
Journalisn 9,96 11,19: (1,226 1,64¢ 42z
Project Sober 5,254 4,080 1,174 2,338 3,512
Sub-total 221,467 193,397 28,070 16,335 44,405
Less: Interfund transfe 10,53¢ 10,53t
Total 210,932 182,862 28,070 16,335 44,405

See Independent Auditor’'s Report.



REVENUES:
Activity funds

EXPENDITURES:
Activity funds

Excess or (deficiency)
of revenues over

expenditures

Fund (Deficit) Balance
July 1, 2013

Fund Balance, June 30,
201+

LESLIE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

OTHER SCHOOL ACTIVITY FUNDS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

45.

Hayes Mountain W.B. Total
Lewis View Leslie County Stinnett Muncy  (Memorandur
Elementary  Elementary Middle Elementary  Elementary Only)
22,128 129,133 - 91,088 90,202 332,551
26,347 76,791 642 91,360 90,361 285,501
(4,219) 52,342 (642) (272) (159) 47,050
23,097 (15,902) 642 28,846 7,998 44,681
18,878 36,440 - 28,574 7,839 91,731

See Independent Auditor’'s Report.



LESLIE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/Program Title

U. S. Department of Agriculture
Passed through State Department of Education:
- Child Nutrition Cluster -
School Breakfast Program

School Lunch Program

Summer Food Service Program for Children

Passed through State Department of Agriculture:
School Lunch Program Commodoties

Total Child Nutrition Cluster

Passed through State Department of Education:
State Administratvie Expenses for Child Nutrition

Passed through Leslie County Fiscal Court
Schools and Roads Grant to States

Total U.S. Department of Agriculture

U. S. Department of Commerce
Direct

(PRIDE) Personal Responsibility in a Desirable Eorwinent

Byrne Discretionary Program

U. S. Department of Education
Passed through State Department of Education:
- Title | Cluster

Total Title | Cluster

See Independent Auditor’'s Report.

Federal Pass-Through Program

46.

CFDA Grantors Award Program
Number  Number Amount Expenditures
10.553 776005 N/A 244,739
10.555 775002 N/A 605,220
10.559 78900 N/A 336
10.559 7740023 N/A 3,243
3,579
10.555 006 0100 N/A 69,639
923,177
860 7850012 N/A 360
10.665 505X N/A 44,098
967,635
11.420 2714 1,750 1,371
84.010 3103M 9,700 9,146
84.010 3103 958,095 102,132
84.010 3104 909,061 845,739
84.010 3104M 9,500 518
84.010 3203E 82,512 70,147
84.010 3204E 188,878 104,465
1,132,147



LESLIE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS (CONTINED)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/Program Title

-Special Education Cluster -
IDEA - B Basic

Special Education - Preschool

Total - Special Education Cluster

Rural/Low Income School Program

Gear Up

Improving Teacher Quality State Grants

Title IV - Elementary School Counseling Program

School Improvement Grant ARRA

- Direct -
21rst Century Learning Centers

Total Department of Education

Total Federal Awards Expended

See Independent Auditor’'s Report.

47.

Federal Pass-Through Program

CFDA Grantors Award Program
Number  Number Amount Expenditures
84.027 3374 427,909 95,463
84.027 3373 446,453 314,848
84.173 3434 19,908 28,314
438,625
84.358 3502 38,311 1,003
84.358 3503 33,456 21,333
84.358 3504 32,128 27,703
50,039
84.334A 3794G 270,755 208,790
84.334A 3793G 148,900 5,407
214,197
84.367 4014 , 337 207,391
84.367 4013 213,697 61,829
269,220
asp 5322 597,742 218,099
84.388A 5600C 645,068 324,115
84.287A 5503 150,000 89,385
84.287A 5502 150,000 39,926
84.287A 5504 154,968 25,883
84.287A 5502S 5,000 207
84.287A 5503X 758,000 14,207
169,608
2,816,050
3,785,056



48.
LESLIE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS (CONTINED)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

NOTE A

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of féd&rards includes the federal grant activity of Leslie
County School District and is presented on the frediiaccrual basis of accounting. The informatimnhis
schedule is presented in accordance with the remeints ofOMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizationsherefore, some amounts presented in this stheday differ
from amounts presented in, or used in preparafioihe basic financial statements.

NOTE B

Non-monetary assistance is reported in the scheatullee fair value of the food donations disbursédhe
District no longer maintains a separate commoditieentory due to changes in program regulations.

See Independent Auditor’'s Report.



49.
Chris Gooch

Certified Public Accountant
P.O. Box 1536
Hazard, Kentucky 41702
(606) 436-5700 FAX : (606) 436-5701
chrisgooch@chrisgoochcpa.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL CBR FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUD" OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITIKBOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

State Committee for School District Audits
Members of Leslie County Board of Education
Hyden, Kentucky

We have audited, in accordance with the auditingddrds generally accepted in the United Statdsnafrica
and the standards applicable to financial auditdaned inGovernment Auditing Standardssued by the
Comptroller General of the United States and thditarequirements prescribed by the Kentucky State
Committee for School District Audits independentditor's contract, the financial statements of the
governmental activities, the business-type ac#sijti, each major fund, and the aggregate remaimuimgj
information of Leslie County School District, asaid for the year ended June 30, 2014, and thiedefetes

to the financial statements, which collectively quise Leslie County School District's basic finalci
statements and have issued our report thereon Natezinber 5, 2014.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the finacstatements, we considered Leslie County School
District’s internal control over financial reportjr(internal control) to determine the audit proaeduhat are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purposxpfessing our opinions on the financial states)dnit not

for the purpose of expressing an opinion on thectiffeness of Leslie County School District’s imiar
control. Accordingly, we do not express an opin@nthe effectiveness of Leslie County School DisBi
internal control.

Our consideration of internal control was for timited purpose described in the preceding paragaaphwas
not designed to identify all deficiencies in intarrtontrol that might be material weaknesses amifsigint
deficiencies and therefore, material weaknessesigoificant deficiencies may exist that were naritified.
However, as described in the accompanying schaafuiedings and questioned costs, we identifiedaiar
deficiencies in internal control that we considebe material weaknesses.

A deficiency in internal controgxists when the design or operation of a contoelschot allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing tlssigned functions, to prevent, or detect andecarr
misstatements on a timely basis.nfaterial weaknessgs a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencias,
internal control such that there is a reasonab#sipiity that a material misstatement of the gidifinancial
statements will not be prevented, or detected amcected on a timely basis. We consider the defaes
described in the accompanying schedule of findargsquestioned costs to be material weaknessdklds12

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance abouthehé&eslie County School District’s financial statents
are free from material misstatement, we perfornesistof its compliance with certain provisions aivs,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, mgpic@nce with which could have a direct and matefifect
on the determination of financial statement amauttsvever, providing an opinion on compliance vitibse
provisions was not an objective of our audit, andoadingly, we do not express such an opinion. iEselts
of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompdiaorcother matters that are required to be repartekbr
Government Auditing Standards
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In addition, the results of our tests disclosednstances of material noncompliance of specifitesstatutes
or regulations identified in Kentucky Public Schdaistrict's Audit Contract and Requirements — State
Compliance Requirements.

Leslie County School District's Response to Findirgy

Leslie County School District's response to thedifilgs identified in our audit is described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and questionestscd.eslie County School District's response was n
subjected to the auditing procedures applied inahéit of the financial statements and, accordinghg
express no opinion on it.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to descrileedtope of our testing of internal control and clenmpe and
the results of that testing, and not to provideopimion on the effectiveness of the entity’s insroontrol or
on compliance. This report is an integral part mfaadit performed in accordance witovernment Auditing
Standardsin considering the entity’s internal control armhpliance. Accordingly, this communication is not
suitable for any other purpose.

# £ il
& F_ 7
< AN & (_, -
Chris Gooch

Certified Public Accountant

Hazard, Kentucky

November 5, 2014



51.
Chris Gooch

Certified Public Accountant
P.O. Box 1536
Hazard, Kentucky 41702
(606) 436-5700 FAX : (606) 436-5701
chrisgooch@chrisgoochcpa.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE
FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133

State Committee for School District Audits
Members of Leslie County Board of Education
Hyden, Kentucky

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Leslie County School District's pience with the types of compliance requirements
described in th©MB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplemdimat could have a direct and material effect on
each of Leslie County School District’'s major femleprograms for the year ended June 30, 2014. d.esli
County School District's major federal programs @entified in the summary of auditor’s resultstsat of

the accompanying schedule of findings and quedticosts.

Management’'s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with gmiirements of laws, regulations, contracts, andtgr
applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on cliamge for each of Leslie County School Distriatsjor
federal programs based on our audit of the type®wipliance requirements referred to above. We ucted

our audit of compliance in accordance with auditstgndards generally accepted in the United Staftes
America; the standards applicable to financial sudontained irGovernment Auditing Standardssued by
the Comptroller General of the United States; OMB@ar A-133,Audits of States, Local Governments, and
Non-Profit Organizationsand the audit requirements prescribed by the &atamittee for School District
Audits in the Kentucky Public School District’'s AtudContract Requirements. Those standards and OMB
Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform thalit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
noncompliance with the types of compliance requéeta referred to above that could have a direct and
material effect on a major federal program occurdsd audit includes examining, on a test basisgave
about Leslie County School District's compliancethwihose requirements and performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the @tanoes.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonablés as our opinion on compliance for each majoreied
program. However, our audit does not provide allegermination of Leslie County School District's
compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program
In our opinion, Leslie County School District, colied, in all material respects, with the types ofmpliance

requirements referred to above that could haverectdiand material effect on each of its major faber
programs for the year ended June 30, 2014.
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Report on Internal Control over Compliance

Management of Leslie County School District is mwble for establishing and maintaining effeciviernal
control over compliance with the types of complemequirements referred to above. In planning and
performing our audit of compliance, we consideraklie County School District’'s internal control ove
compliance with the types of requirements that ddwlve a direct and material effect on each majderfal
program to determine the auditing procedures thatappropriate in the circumstances for the purpaise
expressing an opinion on compliance for each nfajgeral program and to test and report on intezoatrol
over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular 331but not for the purpose of expressing an opioio

the effectiveness of internal control over comm@nAccordingly, we do not express an opinion o@ th
effectiveness of Leslie County School District'seimal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over complian@xists when the design or operation of a contraro
compliance does not allow management or employieet)e normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noma@mnce with a type of compliance requirement ééderal
program on a timely basis. Aaterial weakness in internal control over comptiaris a deficiency, or
combination of deficiencies, in internal controkeocompliance, such that there is a reasonableljidgshat
material noncompliance with a type of complianaguieement of a federal program will not be preventa
detected and corrected, on a timely basisighificant deficiency in internal control over cpliance is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, iteimal control over compliance with a type of coiapte
requirement of a federal program that is less sevban a material weakness in internal control over
compliance, yet important enough to merit attenbgrhose charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over comptianvas for the limited purpose described in thet fir
paragraph of this section and was not designedetatify all deficiencies in internal control ovesropliance
that might be material weaknesses or significafitidacies. We did not identify any deficienciesiitiernal
control over compliance that we consider to be neteveaknesses. However, material weaknesses Risty e
that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control ocx@mpliance is solely to describe the scope oftesting of
internal control over compliance and the resultthatf testing based on the requirements of OMBUEGArcA-
133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable fowyaother purpose.

# £ il
& F_ 7
< AN & (_,_
Chris Gooch

Certified Public Accountant

Hazard, Kentucky

November 5, 2014



53.
LESLIE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

- FINDINGS RELATED TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -

2013-1:

Condition:

Criteria:

Cause:

Effect:

Recommendation:

District Response:

Mountain View Elementary Activity Fundumporting documentation as
required by “Accounting Procedures for School Aityiv Funds” was
incomplete or unavailable at time of audit, inchglfundraising reports, ticket
sales reports, vendor invoices, cash receipts mavehtory control reports. In
addition, bank reconciliations were in error ordmplete. Also, no evidence of
bank statement and reconciliation monitoring watetoAs a result, additional
tests were conducted on activity fund transactivvis.discovered $7,638.88 in
questionable costs without adequate documentatioaxplanation as to its
activity fund purpose. In addition, primarily thighu inquiries and the use of
third party vendor invoices we estimated a reveshmtfall of $32,530.03 for
the activity fund for fiscal year ended June 30120However, a majority of
this estimate was calculated without benefit dfdicsales reports, cash receipts,
fundraising reports or inventory control reports.

District personnel involved in school igity accounting should be
knowledgeable as to documentation requirementsafglicable transactions
regarding its individual funds. Adequate segregatid duties and monitoring
of transactions should be maintained so that iessrof missing funds or
unavailable documentation may be readily discovered

Transactions occurred without applicablepatiimg schedules and other
documentation or without adequate authorizationranditoring.

Misappropriation of assets and fraud mayehaccurred.

The District should ensure congueducation regarding activity fund
accounting procedures for applicable personnel.Dik&ict should ensure and
document adequate segregation of duties and mimgjtdor activity fund
transactions.

The District terminated the\atstifund clerk at Mountain View Elementary.
The principal at Mountain View Elementary was tfen®d to another position
within the District. An indictment was filed in Ugs County Circuit Court
October 2, 2013, charging the former activity fuoldrk of theft by unlawful
taking in the approximate amount of $4,595. In &ddjj the former clerk was
charged with forgery with the intent to defraud flajsely completing checks
forging the name of the former principal. The Ditiwill conduct ongoing
training for its applicable personnel involved ictigity fund accounting and
provide monitoring of segregation of duties andpsuping documentation for
its transactions on a timely basis.
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LESLIE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS (Continugd

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

-  FINDINGS RELATED TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contiued) -

2013-2:

Condition: Significant adjusting entries were maai¢he financial statements as presented
for audit. Those adjusting entries included adjestta for cash, investments,
accounts receivable, accounts payable and fixeztsass

Criteria: District personnel’s accounting contralogedures should include financial
reporting closing procedures validating statemémiogition account balances.

Cause: District personnel have not developed @itier monitoring and reconciling
financial reporting end of year account balances.

Effect: Account balance misstatements may go uwtire causing the financial

statements to be materially misstated.

Recommendation:  The District should ensure contigjueéducation regarding financial reporting
closing and develop procedures enabling effectivenitaring of account
balances.

District Response:  The District will providmntinuing education regarding financial
reporting closing and develop procedussgabling effective
monitoring of account balances.

2013-3:

Condition: The following conditions were noted bésm the activity fund audit at WB
Muncy Elementary:

a. The annual financial report was not conegole
b. No evidence a 2013-14 budget had beerapedp
c. No evidence inventory control worksheetsenprepared.

The following coridits were noted based on the activity fund audit

at Hayes Lewis Elenagy:
a. Cash receipts could not be agreed to itspos
b. Individual activity fund activity fund lgers were not

peated.
c. Some purchases/disbursements indicateddismy or inventory control
forms should be present but none weratéml.

Criteria: District personnel involved in school imty accounting should be
knowledgeable as to documentation requirementsafglicable transactions
regarding its individual funds. Adequate segregatib duties and monitoring
of transactions should be maintained so that ies®0f missing or unavailable
documentation may be readily discovered.
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LESLIE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS (Continugd

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

FINDINGS RELATED TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contiued) -

Cause: Transactions were conducted without appécalpporting schedules and other
documentation. Monitoring was ineffective.

Effect: The risk of fraud or misappropriation oftimity funds is greater when
transactions are not supported by sufficient doeuai®mn as required.

Recommendation:  The District should ensure congueducation regarding activity fund
accounting procedures for applicable personnel. Dik&ict should ensure and
document adequate segregation of duties and mimmjtdor activity fund

transactions.
District The District will provide continuing edation. District management will ensure
Response: the activity fund has adequate segregattiduties, evidence of monitoring and

evidence of supporting documentation for its tratieas.

FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS FOR FEDERAL AWARDS -

None
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LESLIE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

SUMMARY OF AUDIT RESULTS -

1. We have issued an unmodified opinion on the firelrstatements.

2. Material weaknesses were disclosed by the audithef financial statements. Significant
deficiencies not identified as material weaknesga® not disclosed by the audit of the financial
statements.

3. No material noncompliance was disclosed in ourtaafdhe financial statements.

4. No material weakness or significant deficiency méntified as a material weakness was
disclosed by the audit in internal control over onggrograms.

5. We have issued an unmodified opinion on complidacenajor programs.

6. The audit did not disclose any audit findings whigh are required to report under Section
.510(a) of A-133.

7. Leslie County School District had the following m@aprograms:

U. S. Department of Education
- Passed through State Department of Education -
Title |
CFDA number 84.010
- Special Education Cluster -
IDEA-B Basic
CFDA numbers 84.027
IDEA-B Preschool
CFDA number 84.173
- School Improvement Grant -
CFDA number 84.388

U.S. Department of Agriculture
- Passed through State Departments of Educatiogndulture -
- Child Nutrition Cluster -
School Lunch and Breakfast Program, Summer FoodcgeProgram for
Children
CFDA numbers 10.553, 10.555 and 10.559

8. The dollar threshold used to distinguish betweepeTA and Type B programs was $300,000.

9. The auditee did not qualify as a low-risk auditee.
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LESLIE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONTINDIE

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

- FINDINGS RELATED TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -

2014-1:

Condition:

Criteria:

Cause:

Effect:

Recommendation:

District
Response:

The following conditions were noted bédsm the activity fund audit at WB
Muncy Elementary:

‘Bhe annual financial report was not completed.

Bhe 2013-14 budget was not prepared.

Eundraising reports were not prepared, where eqgigl.

No evidence inventory control forms prepared.

Mo evidence expense reimbursement reports prepared

District personnel involved in school imty accounting should be
knowledgeable as to documentation requirementsafglicable transactions
regarding its individual funds. Adequate segregatib duties and monitoring
of transactions should be maintained so that ikss&0f missing or unavailable
documentation may be readily discovered.

Transactions were conducted without appécaipporting schedules and other
documentation. Monitoring was ineffective.

The risk of fraud or misappropriation oftigity funds is greater when
transactions are not supported by sufficient docuat®n as required.

The District should ensure contigiueducation regarding activity fund
accounting procedures for applicable personnel.Oik#ict should ensure and
document adequate segregation of duties and mimmjtdor activity fund
transactions.

The District will provide continuing edation. District management will ensure
the activity fund has adequate segregattiduties, evidence of monitoring and
evidence of supporting documentation for its tratieas.

- FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS FOR FEDERAL AWARDS -

None



58.
Chris Gooch

Certified Public Accountant
P.O. Box 1536
Hazard, Kentucky 41702
(606) 436-5700 FAX:(606) 436-5701
chrisgooch@chrisgoochcpa.com

Leslie County Board of Education
Hyden, Kentucky

In planning and performing our audit of the finaai@tatements of Leslie County School District thoe year
ended June 30, 2014, we considered the Districifisrnal control structure to determine our auditing
procedures for the purpose of expressing an opioithe financial statements and not to providerasse
on the internal control structure.

However, during our audit we became aware of séveagters that are opportunities for strengtheriingrnal
controls and operation efficiency. The memorandbiat accompanies this letter summarized our consnent
and suggestions regarding those matters. A seperport dated November 5, 2014, contains our tepor
significant deficiencies and material weaknessekarDistrict’s internal control structure. Thetter does not
affect our report dated November 5, 2014 on thanfonal statements of the Leslie County School @istr

We will review the status of these comments duong next audit engagement. We have already dieduss
many of these comments and suggestions with vaiisisict personnel, and we will be pleased to uksc
them in further detail at your convenience, to gerf any additional study of these matters, or tisagou in
implementing the recommendations.

Respectfully,

/ / ) /,/"ﬁ
&
( e, FTE ( N
Chris Gooch

Certified Public Accountant

Hazard, Kentucky

November 5, 2014



59.
LESLIE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT LETTER COMMENTS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Prior Year Comments

1. Management should emphasize the importance of gieaily reconciling its payroll reporting forms to
annual MUNIS reporting documentation.

- Management is working on procedures to ensure adegaconciliation of its payroll reporting forms
to general ledger MUNIS detail.

2. Management should periodically review its fixed eds$isting and denote idle property ensuring
depreciation is not occurring.

- Management has implemented procedures to peritdiealiew fixed assets detail to assure property
listed is active and new construction activity isgerly and timely recorded.

Current Year Comments

1. District personnel should assure updated personfeeiation is on file, i.e., withholding allowarge
current addresses.

2. District management should periodically recondiebialance sheet liability accounts to underlying
tax documents, regulatory reporting forms and gaguwsidiary ledgers.



